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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Regina Dick-Endrizzi, Director
Small Business Commission, City Hall, Room 448

FROM: Andrea Ausberry, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation
Committee Board of Supervisors

DATE: March 23, 2016

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Land Use and Transportation Committee

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the
following legislation, which is being referred to the Small Business Commission for
comment and recommendation. The Commission may provide any response it deems
appropriate within 12 days from the date of this referral.

File No. 160104-3

Ordinance amending the Police Code to authorize the Director of the
Entertainment Commission to waive the filing fee for Loudspeaker Permits based
on certain criteria, replace a leafletting notice requirement to residents with a
mailed notice requirement to neighborhood organizations for Place of
Entertainment Permit applications in neighborhood-commercial or mixed
residential districts, and authorize the Director of the Entertainment Commission
to extend the nine-month deadline for conditional grants of Place of
Entertainment and Limited Live Performance Permits.

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to me at the Board of
Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA
94102.
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RESPONSE FROM SMALL BUSINESS COMMISSION - Date:

No Comment
Recommendation Attached

Chairperson, Small Business Commission
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